11/2/23, 10:53 AM Fw: Permission for Industrial Visits - Sanjana Agarwal - Outlook

~Fw: Permission for Industrial Visits

- Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Thu 11/2/2023 10:52 AM

To:Sanjana Agarwal <sanjana.a@invertis.org>

Regards,

SARATHI GOUDA | 91.72170-11230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext. 110 ), Telefax : (+91581) 2460454 ERS BAR Y
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIV ITY EILL

www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Divyanshi Bajpai <divyanshi.bajpai@yakult.co.in>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 3:40 PM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Subject: RE: Permission for Industrial Visits

Dear Mr. Sarathi Prasad Gouda,
Greetings from Yakult!
Thank vou for showing interest in Yakult Factory Tour.

In the reference to your request, we can plan your physical visit on 27" Sep-2022 at 12:30 pm and
on 4™ Oct-22 at 11:00 am. but there are some protocols that are mandatory to follow for the Yakult
factory visit.

1. Wearing Mask ( its upto visitors)

2. Double dose of vaccination is required for everyone

3. Cold and cough infected individuals will not be allowed ( if found they have to wait inside
the bus)

4. We can accommodate 60 students in one group.

The duration of the session at the factory is approx. 1.5 hrs.
Following are the activities we organize for students in factory:

 Presentation on probiotics, their history and relevance in maintaining good health
e Watch the production process

Kindly acknowledge your suitability for the same. Accordingly, we’ll confirm your visit. Q

Thanks & Regards B& Oirectol &/’\ Jelati

Divyanshi Bajpai
Jr.Executive — QA, Science & PR. Regisrai
. Invertis University
Rareilly ==
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Yakult Danone India Pvt. Ltd.
. Plot no:- 402-405 & 410-413, Food Park,
HSIIDC, Rai, Sonipat, Haryana-131029.
Mobile: (+91)7007178450
Email Id:- divyanshi bajpai@yakult.co.in Website:- www.yakult.co.in

Yalault

L®VE YOUR INTESTINE

Vit K Fallow us on

GO0

Dear Ms.Divyanshi,

| hereby write this letter on behalf of the Corporate resource Center in Invertis University. |
wish to request permission to conduct two industry visits in your company Yakult India
Factory in Sep end and on 1% week of Oct (Physical visit)

Invertis University is one of the most professionally sought-after academic institutes in the
country, established in the year 1998, Invertis University stands tall as a conglomerate of
nine institutes. The University campus spreads over 50 acres having more than 6000
students.It has carved a niche for itself in the academic circles as a premier institute with an
intense focus on nurturing technical competence and the holistic development of its
students. It is prudent to highlight that Invertis University has emerged as one of the biggest
private  universites in Uttar Pradesh having 15000+ alumni and 5000+
students enrolled for Ph.D., postgraduate, and undergraduate programs across a wide
spectrum of academic disciplines such as Engineering (09 branches), Management,
Pharmacy, Education, Applied Sciences and Humanities, Journalism and Mass-
communication, Fashion designing, Biotech, and Law.

The group visiting your factory includes 40 third-year students and four faculty members on
5th May 2022. And the Virtual Industrial Visit will be attended by 100 students on 6th April
2022.

The purpose of this visit is to engage students in practical experience in the Manufacturing
processing as this is part of the curriculum. We hope to learn about all the levels of
production and the safety measures taken at each stage.

Please get back to us with a response and any requirement

needed director.placement@invertis.org , 9891554568 ,Kindly grant us permission to conduct

an industrial visit to your company.

Regards,

\ A/

Director Corporate Relations
S Invertis Upiversitv
:\r;,e'ms University Bareilly
Aareilly =~
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8 SARATHI GOUDA | ,91.72170-11230 s -

Director - Corporate Relations I I

Phones: (+91581) 2460442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telefax:(+91581) 2460454
Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P.) UNIVERSITY BAREILLY
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in
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Department of B.Com
FACULTY OF MANAGEMENT
INVERTIS UNIVERSITY
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27TH SEPTEMBER 2022

YAKULT DANONE
INDIA PVT. LTD., SONIPAT (HARYANA)
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DETAIL

Course and semester of B.Com (H) & B.Com (2nd Year)
Student attended visit : :

Date of Visit 27th September 2022
No. of Days of Visit One
Name of the company YAKULT DANONE
visited INDIA PVT. LTD., SONIPAT
(HARYANA)
Total No. of Student 50

attended visit

Faculty attended visit 2
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YAKULT DANONE
Yakult is manufactured at an ISO 14001 :2015,1S0O 45001:2018, 1SO

9001:2015 and HACCP certified factory in Sonipat, Haryana in North India.

The factory is spread over 8 acres and out of this more than 30% area is the
green belt area. Our total factory is designed as per international standards
and special care was taken while designing to maintain the highest level of
hygiene standards and deliver the best quality product to its consumers. The
process of making Yakult is completely automated and there is no human

touch at any point of time.
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Objectiveof Industrial visit—

I. Industrial visits provide the students with an opportunity to learn
practically through interaction, working methods and employment
practices. '

2. Tt gives the students an exposure to current work practices as opnosad to
theoretical knowledge being taught at their college classrooms.

3. Industrial visits grant the students a great opportunity to interact with
industries and know more about industrial environment.

4. Industrial visits are arranged by university for thei} respective students
with an objective of providing them an opportunity to explore the
different industry sectors like IT, manufacturing, services, finaice and
marketing, .

5. Industrial visit helps students to combine their theoretical knowledge of
business operations with the practical knowledge of its actual
functioning.

6. Industrial realities are opened to the students through industrial visits..
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Major Learnings-

On arrival at the plant, Ms. Sania, representative of Yakult — Danone, explained
through a power point presentation about the origin of the company, Yakult-the
importance of the Probiotic Drink, the Production Process, Marketing and Distribution
of the Product. During ‘the visit, the students visited various Production and
Manufacturing Units like Seed Room, Culture & Mixing Room, Quality Control, Bottle
Molding, Machine Room, Packaging Room and Quality Checking.

In 1930 Dr. Minoru Shirota, a Japanese scientist, was the first in the world to ;solate
and culture a probiotic strain which reached the intestines alive in large numbers and
imparted health benefits to the host. He used this strain to make Yakult, a fermented
milk drink, so as to reach the benefits of the strain to people at large. The flagship
product Yakult contains over 6.5 billion beneficial bacteria Lactobacillus casei strain
Shirota which have proven health benefits. It helps improve digestion and helps build
Immunity. It has been scientifically proven to be safe and effective. |
The industrial visit supplemented and enhanced classroom learning and getting hands

on technical knowledge.
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Special Thanks

All students present their heartiest thanks to the university
for giving them this opportunity

“We extend our deep gratitude to Ms. Divyanshi Bajpayee (Jr. Executive, QA, Science
& PR Yakult — Danone India Pvt. Ltd), employees and staff who helped us in"making
the visit comfortable. The visit proved to be fruitful under the guidance of Fici. YDS
Arya (Vice Chancellor), Prof. Manish Gupta (Dean Managemént) and Dr. Dheeraj
Gandhi (HOD, B.COM). Also we extend our heartfelt thanks to Mr. Sarathi Gouda

(Director, Corporate Relations) for arranging such knowledge seeking visit.”
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LIST OF 52 STUDENTS OF B.COM (H) & B.COM (2ND YEAR) FOR INDUSTRIAL TRIP TO
YAKULT DANONE, SONIPAT (HARYANA) ON 27TH SEPTEMBER 2022

S.N Student Name :::c'::‘:;: Student ID |Contact No.|Parents Contact No, Status Course | Section
1 | Aditya singh rathore 98% BCR2021024 (7388179979 7983418511 Day Scholar| Bcom NA
2 Sandli Singh 90% BCR2021045|7505910735| 9457874439 |Day Scholar] Boom NA
3 Suhani saxena 79% BCR2021039 (6396691560 9837649059 Day Scholar| Bcom NA
- Devansh Mishra 91% BCR2021020|9410244511 9625596876 Day Scholar| Bcom N4
5 Rohit kumar singh 91% BCR2021009|7617765861 9548662515 Day Scholar| Bcom NA
6 | DEEPENDRA YADAV 81% BCR2021057| 9105491698 7500872145 Day Scholar| Bcom NA
7 Vipasha sharma 79% BCR2021028 7068871574 9648210100 Hostler Bcom NA
8 Rini gupta 77% BCR2021048|7522079639 9670250797 Hostler Bcom '! NA
9 Jatin goyal 93% BCR2021031|7985737601 8953168892 Day Scholar| Bcom NA
10 Vivek sharma 82% BCR2021056|7393086814 9511042295 Hostler Bcom NA

11 Anubhav Gupta 70% BCR2021036 | 8009480098 9984809351 Hostler Bcom NA

12 Sargun bajwa 75% BCH2021052 (9411284296 9936512577 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

13 Komalpreet Kaur 74% BCH2021007 (9170832909 9450421084 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

14 Priyanka Mishra 71% Bch2021013 | 9532380601 9451280918 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

15 Ekamdeep kaur 84% BCH2021046| 7409947107 9837647107 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

16 Disha 81% BCH2021044 | 8218994879 8755997544 Day Scholar| Bcom(H) A

17 Ritika mishra 78% BCH2021014 8081942823 9451280918 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

18 Anjali shingh 69% BCH2021019[9335332682 8299603583 hostler | Bcom(H) A

19 Lavish Arora 86% BCH2021031 (9756376050 9690487372  .|Day Scholar| Bcom(H) A

20 | Piyush Kumar Soni 95% BCH2021124| 9546862885 9430468710 Hostler [ Bcom(H) A

21 Priyanshu kumar 95% BCH2021128| 7050527908 6261066850 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

22 | Akash Kumar Kam 81% BCH2021137|7319981474 9234669749 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

23 |Peeyush Kumar Singh 80% BCH2021016|7355102134 9450161852 Hostler |Bcom(H)| - A

24 Ishika chauhan 78% BCH2021957| 9719365354 9412143847 Hostler |Bcom(l)| A

25 Ayush Rastogi 82% BCH2021145| 8756867967 6306439416 Hostler |Bcom(H)| A

26 Mohit kesari 62% BCH2021015| 7648886360 9695606679 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

27 Tamanna grover 76% BCH2021025 [ 9058076132 9837329675 _ Hostler | Bcom(H) A

28 Shahnoor ansari 77% BCH2021144| 9058491905 8057996845 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

30 Harsh Bhardwaj 87% BCH2021023| 7248020982 7500664460 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

31 Narendra Kumar Verma 86% BCH2021049|7985868289 8795944239 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

32 | RAVEEN Kaur Rai 81% BCH2021036 | 7007686045 9450487145 Hostler [ Bcom(H) A

33 Swayam goyal 55% BCH2021010| 8445548700 6397312360 Day schloar | Bcom(H) A

34 Suhird kaur 71% BCH2021056 | 9548674038 8077576271 Hostler [ Bcom(H) A

3b Vansh Yadav 49% BCH2021024 | 8266859264 6396714243 Hostler | Bcom(H) A

36 Gyanesh 54% BCH2021141|8127818141 9956668339 Hostler [Bcom (H) ;]

37 Sejal kansal 88% BCH2021095 | 9634961678 9837822772 Day Scholar| Bcom(H) B

38 Ojus Dixit 79% BCH2021098| 9058703999 9410626999 Day Scholar| Bcom(H) B

39 Dev Agarwal 76% BCH2021075| 9634509600 8218828081 Day Scholar| Bcom(H)| .. B

40 Swati dewnani 78% BCH2021101 [ 9634946403 9557946403 Day Scholar| Bcom(t)| - B

41 | Khushi maheshwari 93% BCH2021061|8979381801 9720170127 .| Day Scholar| Becom(h) B

42 Ansh talwar 75% BCH2021110| 7078086740 9286328780 Day Scholar| Bcom(H) B

43 Vanshika Agarwal 80% BCH2021060 | 7388989869 9719149348 Hostler | Bcom(H) B

44 Aditi Arya 64% BCH2021071 | 8279390029 9457663468 Day Scholar| Bcom(H) B

44 Nandini Pathak 89% BCH2021154| 8868863110 8218671984 Day Scholar| Bcom(H) B

45 Shiksha Sharma 85% BCH2021136| 7579813446 9450434176 Day scholar [Bcom (H) B

46 | Kashish Sambhwani 80% BCH2021086| 8006477871 9568305010 Day Scholar| Bcom(H) B

47 Sweety Chauhan 66% Bch2021094 | 8954696397 9536122425 Day Scholar| Bcom(H) B

48 Mohd. Tabran 85% BCH2021114|9258494768 6397014864 Day Scholar| Bcom(H) B

49 Om mehar 52% BCH2021085|6398329759 9719345006 Hostler Becom(H) B

50 Ayush dwivedi 72% BCH2021131 (8174873349 9450318478 Hostler | Bcom(H) B |
51 Deeksha Pal 72% BCH2021072| 9528353399 9927314944 Hostler | Bcom(H) B
52 Diwam goel 82% BCH2021090| 7310561294 9897653339 Day Scholar| Bcom(H) B
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Photo Corner
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— ‘ ﬁ GPS Map Camera §

: 4 Sonipat, Haryana, India
i anone 1 W3PP+FXJ, Sector 38, Sonipat, Haryana 131029, India
%t L g | Lat 28.936331°
] | Long 77.087068°
Google | 27/09/22 11:16 AM
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Sonipat, Haryana, India
W3PP+FXJ, Sector 38, Sonipat, Haryana 131029, India

®Hanone
BPvt. Ltd \ Lat 28.936357°
1 Long 77.08708°
Google 27/09/22 11:15 AM
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